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From: Joseph Yiu

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 3:14 AM

To: fy_zhu

Cc: Bob Boys

Subject: RE: A Question about the YIELD instruction of the ARM Cortex-M

Dear Mr Zhu,

The yield instruction is usually used with processors with hardware multi-threading capability.
Since none of the existing Cortex-M processors have this feature, this instruction is executed
as NOP on all current Cortex-M processors.

In systems with hardware multi-threading, the processor itself is aware of the contexts available

and therefore can handle the switching of its threads in hardware rather than need to have software
intervention. Status registers will likely to be available (if this feature is available) so that OS task
scheduler can then put the task in a “waiting” queue.

In traditional OS design, instead of using the yield instruction, you can add an APl in your OS which
call SVC service. When the OS receive such request, it know that the task can be put in a “waiting”
gueue and switch to another task immediately.

Hope this help.
Regards,
Joseph

From: FY_ZHU
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:06 PM
To: Bob Boys
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Cc: ’k F%
Subject: A Question about the YIELD instruction of the ARM Cortex-M

Hi, Mr. Robert Boys,
I” m glad seeing you at RTECC show today.

| had worked with 8051 for many years. Now | want to move to the Cortex-M0/M3. |
consider to use a simple method to implement multi-task switching without RTOS in a
compact real-time system. | believe that the YIELD instruction of Cortex-M series may be
useful .

But in the book <The definitive guide to the ARM Cortex-M3>, Joseph Yiu wrote , number of
Thumb instructions are not supported in the Cortex-M3 and the hint instruction YIELD
behaves as NOP . | also hope , as you said, it is not true .

I can’ tfind more detailed description about this hint instruction YIELD in ARM’ s user
documents .

My questions are,

How does the YIELD instruction of the Cortex-M work in detail ?

(how to indicate to hardware: MCU core? By setting flags ? Interrupt ?)

Which architectures of the Cortex-M support the the YIELD instruction (if the Cortex-M3
does not)?

(in multi-processor system ONLY ? or also in uniprocessor system ?)

Would you please give me some hints and examples ?

Best regards,

Fengyi ZHU

Jan 27, 2011
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